
Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jennifer Wilson <jennifer@lwvny.org >

Wednesday, May J.1, 2016 3:35 PM
Center for Judicial Accountability
RE: Thank you, Jennifer! -- Request for Comment & Assistance: Citizen-Taxpayer Action
Challenging Constitutionality & Legality of NYS Budget -- including 3-men-in-the-room
budget deal-making

Hello Elena,

Hope you had a nice birthday and Mother's Day. I reviewed the attached document and looked into your organization's
website as well. We appreciate you reaching out to us on this issue but unfortunately the League is not able to get
involved at this time.

Thank you,

Jennifer

From : center for ludicial Accou nta bility [ma ilto : elena @j udgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03,20L5 5:05 PM
To: Jennifer Wilson
Subject Thank you, Jennifer! -- Request for Comment & Assistance: Citizen-Taxpayer Action Challenging
Constitutionality & Legality of NYS Budget -- including 3-men-in-the-room budget deal-making

TO: Jennifer Wilson, Director of Program and Policy/NYS League of Women Voters

Thank vou so much Jennifer. Greatly appreciate your investigating what the status of my below April 27th e-mail is - as
I have received NO RESPONSE.

Also, I have attached a League of Women Voter's "IMPACT ON ISSUES 2005-2007" discussion of the "State Budget
Process" - reflecting that this is a priority issue for the League.

As discussed, beginning Thursday, May 5'h, I will be away for several weeks, with my mother - in celebration of my 60th
birthday on Mother's Day. lwill be reachable by e-mail until my return on May 25th,

Again, thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, tnc. (CjA)
914-421,-12A0
elena @ iudgewatch.org

From : center for Judicial Accountability [mailto : elena@j udgewatch. org]
Sent: Wednesday, April2l,2016 10:35 AM
To: 'darethompson@gmail.com'; 'JudieL728@aol.com'; 'sswilson@hamptons.com'; 'robintwins@gmail.com';
Janepark@stny,rr.com';'JM.Koop@verizon.net'; 'lwvoter@verizon,net';'CarolMellorl40@gmail.c6mt.
'georgiatdl@gmail.com'; 'annebufton10@gmail,com'; ,g5Aimee@nycap.rr.com'; 

'helgasasquith@verizon.net,
cc: 'bbheckl@yahoo.com'; 'laura@lwvny.org'; 'lvwny@lwvny.org'; 

-'katrina@lwvny.dg'; 
'kate@lvwny.org,


